

**2018 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE
TASK FORCE**

**FIRST MEETING
DECEMBER 14, 2018
10:00 AM**

AGENDA

WELCOME Ted Miltiades, Director

- **Introduction of Task Force Members, DCA Staff and Guests**
 1. **Gregori Anderson, Chairman, representing SCAC and State Code Officials**
 2. **Bill Chambless, Vice Chairman, representing SCAC and Commercial Contractors**
 3. **Daniel Baiamonte, representing Georgia State Fire Officials**
 4. **Alex Holbrook, representing American Council of Engineering Companies**
 5. **John Hudgison, representing Building Officials Association of Georgia**
 6. **John Hutton, representing Structural Engineers Association of Georgia**
 7. **Deirdre Leclair, representing American Institute of Architects of Georgia**
 8. **Michael McGwier, representing Georgia Apartment Association**
 9. **Mark Schroeder, representing Building Owners and Managers Association**
- **Administer Charge to the Task Force**
- **Public Disclosure Statements**
- **Turn meeting over to Chairman Gregori Anderson**

DISCUSSION OF SCOPE OF WORK..... Gregori Anderson

- **Overview of 2018 IBC with Significant Changes..... Tom Allen, ICC**

CHAPTER REVIEW ASSIGNMENTS..... Gregori Anderson

- **Chapter 1 - Scope and Application..... Team 1**
- **Chapter 2 - Definitions..... Team 1**
- **Chapter 3 - Occupancy Classification and Use..... Team 1**
- **Chapter 4 - Special Detailed Requirements Based on Occupancy & Use..... Team 1**
- **Chapter 5 - General Building Heights and Areas..... Team 1**
- **Chapter 6 - Types of Construction..... Team 1**
- **Chapter 7 - Fire and Smoke Protection Features..... Team 2**
- **Chapter 8 - Interior Finishes..... Team 2**
- **Chapter 9 - First Protection Systems..... Team 2**
- **Chapter 10 Means of Egress..... Team 2**

LUNCH BREAK – 11:30 AM to 12:30 PM

- **Lunch will be provided for Task Force members and DCA staff only**

CONCLUSION OF MEETING.....Gregori Anderson

- **Next Meeting to held on Thursday, January 11, 2018 at 10:00 AM in DCA Room 302**

ADJOURN